

SCHOOL NAME: Liverpool Street Elementary

Address: 50 Liverpool St Parent School Support Committee Minutes

Date: Oct. 19, 2023 Time: 6:15pm Location: Microsoft TEAMS

PSSC Members Present:	School/DEC Representation Present:
	Kelly Parks, Principal
Erin Wilson, Vice Chair	Vanessa Moore, Vice Principal
Erica Fanjoy, Community Rep	Keri O'Leary, Teacher Rep.
Cassia Clarke	
Afsana Shuchi	School/DEC Representation Regrets:
Melissa Verheyen	
Fiona Watters	Mr. Amgad Hanafy as he has a public Dec
	meeting tonight
PSSC Members Regrets:	
Claudia Mundee Hitchcock	
Colin Curry, Chair	
Azza Osman	
Steve Clarke	
Kristy Short	
Amin Choroomi	
Sabina Thapa	

Call to Order: by Erin Wilson

Approval of the Agenda:

- Approval of the Minute:_Erin Wilson seconded by Erica Fanjoy
- 1. Declaration Forms- Thank you for returning your signed form. We have a few more to come in.
- 2. New Business-
 - slide broken on playground equipment/barriers/pea gravel
 - -Dumpster is now moved to side of portable
- 3. School Plan update- email sent for direction on how to approve school plan.
- 4. Oct. 19- Chair-Colin Curry to attend DEC meeting at Bliss Carman, vice chair-Erin to chair meeting.
- 5. Principal Report
- 1. Declaration forms needed: Kristy Short, Melissa Verheyen, Azza Osman, Steve Clarke
- 2. School Plan:

October 13, 2023 PL

Data collected from playground data, PowerSchool and teacher notes indicates that students are better able to perform academically when they have been pre-taught strategies to self-regulate. Based on the student survey and teacher survey, 55% of teachers feel comfortable in their understanding of SEL.

To expend student knowledge of student self-regulation to grow student skills and engagement in their own learning. Implement a matrix of expectations for our school.

Improvement Process

All Liverpool Staff will use the Zones of Regulation language and SEL language with students. Students will also effectively use this language to describe their emotions.

Our Math Improvement Benchmark Data indicates that there is further need to strengthen Number sense and operations in mathematics.

By the end of the 2023-2024 school year, students will show improvement in the areas of fact fluency for addition and subtraction using the math running record assessment. All teachers will work with their grade level teams to maximize student learning using the Math Improvement site, Math Running Records, and the building blocks for assessment practices to guide instruction.

Teaching and Learning

- -Pre/ Mid/ Post data from MRR and Math Term assessments being shared with grade level teams and current data wall.
- Math word walls to support student learning
- -Addition and Subtraction Strategy Games and Activities from the MRR
- Tier Leveled Activity Tower to build on concepts outlined in the MRR (le: First: Add within 10, Second: Add to make 10, Third: Add 10 to make a number, etc.).
- Co-Teaching with ESST
- Proper and effective use of manipulatives

Professional Learning School Plan October 13, 2023

- Review of our school goals
- Domain chosen to work with: Learning Environments
- SharePoint site for indicators/guiding questions
- Working groups (5-consisting of all staff members/EA)
- (Math data, Behaviour/SEL data, indicators, PBIS)
- Meet as whole group to finalize School Plan



Today's Agenda

School Plan was reviewed at great detail to explain how we came about to select these goals, and how we will continue to monitor success in each of the domains.

Erin asked how many ELL learners we actually have that we are working with in the school – we presently have 40 A1.1 students working with Mr. Bray. He is currently working with Gr 4&5

- Review of our school plan <u>anals</u>
 Review Domain "Learning Environments"
 SharePoint site for guiding questions and school indicators
 Working Groups
 2:30pm Come together to share our work.
- 6. By end of day:
 - Math data prepared to share.
 - Behavior data prepared to share.
 - · Essential questions and indicators completed
 - PBIS ready for school year
 - School Plan ready to <u>implement</u>

students as their gaps are a bit larger and they will be leaving us at the end of the year. Gr 2&3 will be seen in the next block with Mr. Bray.

For the Math goal, Mme. Parks reviewed all the data used to show our success with the MRR that was used last school year. Data was gone over with the committee in detail.

Erin also asked how they can help on the home side to help meet these goals. Mme. Parks said that she would add what we are working on in SEL to the weekly news so that parents can understand what is being covered at that time. This way, if students do not share often what is happening in their classes, parents will know from the newsletter.

- 3. Intensive French Teachers- working with Connaught, Garden Creek, Priestman, Montgomery, Kingsclear) to share ideas and work together to make learning French Fun! Principals are working on next meeting for them.
- 4. Provincial Principal Meeting in Moncton Oct 4, 5
- 5. Cross Country- Districts were held on Oct 11 at Nasis
- 6. Real fire alarm on Oct 3- faulty detector
- 7. Safe Schools Week Oct 16-20 (fire drill, bus safety and evacuation, evacuate the school to the boys and girls club, lock down, playground safety-animal/intruder)
- 8. Crisis Response is completed.
- 9. Oct. 26- Earth Rangers presentation- The Earth Rangers School Assembly is an inspiring, interactive presentation featuring live animals, games and trivia, captivating video content, and two enthusiastic educators who not only teach kids about the environmental issues our planet is facing but empower them to take action. Our assembly is reinvented every year, so it is always fresh, with the most up-to-date science and real-life work conservationists are doing in the field.
- 10. Multicultural association presentations on Diversity, Inclusion & Anti-racism in Schools & Community (DIAR) presentations (in-person or virtual)

45-minute (in-person or virtual) presentation includes:

- PowerPoint Presentation on Diversity, Inclusion & Anti-racism
- Interactive discussions about racism & how to deal with it
- Inclusion games
- Short films
- 11. Halloween Howl- Oct. 26
- 12. Pumpkin decoration begins on Monday with the drop on Halloween day.
- 13. Picture Retakes- Nov. 6

Next meeting: Nov. 23, 2023 at 6:15pm

Tentative dates for meetings: Nov 23, 2023 Jan 18, 2024 Feb 29, 2024 April 18, 2024

Business Arising from the Minutes:

Is it possible to have a group order done for the coloured shirts that pop up to wear throughout the year? YES! We typically order them from BGC to help support them and the cause.

Graffiti on the playground – some has been seen on the playground – will this be addressed and fixed? This unfortunately is not our school students but yes, it will be removed.

Correspondence: none

Closing Comments: Thank you for working with us on our school goals – your time is appreciated!

Date of Next Meeting: November 23, 2023

Adjournment: 7:16pm

Motioned by: Erin Wilson